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From: Dionne Filatrault [srtech@nw.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2004 12:10 PM
To: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca
Subject: FW: Arviat Sewage Lagoon Decant

For filing NWB3ARV

-----Original Message-----
From: Scott Stewart [mailto:stewarts@inac-ainc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2004 7:04 AM
To: hamletarv@nv.sympatico.ca
Cc: Constantine Bodykevich; Peter Kusugak; srtech@nwb.nunavut.ca;
tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca
Subject: Re: Arviat Sewage Lagoon Decant

Good Morning Rick,

Good luck with your decant and the new lagoon.

Scott

Scott Stewart
Water Resource Officer
INAC-Nunavut Field Operations
Box 100 Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Ph: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445
stewarts@inac.gc.ca

>>> "Rick Van Horne" <hamletarv@nv.sympatico.ca> 06/14/04 03:04PM >>>
Good Day Scott;

 

Well its that time of the year for the Hamlet to decant the sewage
lagoon.
Last June the Hamlet decanted 7.39 million gallons of sewage on to the
wetland.  This volume allowed us to manage the lagoon until mid
September 03
before we had to decant once again. 

 

This year the Hamlet is requesting permission to decant approximately
7
million gallons over a 3 to 4 week period this June & July.  We
anticipate
having the new cell completed before September 04 which will eliminate
the
need to decant on to the wetland this fall.
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If you require additional information please feel free to contact me at
the
address.

 

Regards,

 

Rick Van Horne, SAO

Hamlet of Arviat 
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